## RILEY TOWNSHIP ANNUAL MEETING of ELECTORS

Held on March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Located at 13016 Belle River Road, Riley, Michigan 48041

#### **Call to Order**

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Titus at 7:00 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance

#### **Roll Call**

**Present**: Supervisor Al Titus, Clerk Dawn Behem, Treasurer Mike Rushing, Trustee Duane Hagle, Trustee Mark Baranowski

Electors: 11 in attendance

# Approve ANNUAL Meeting AGENDA for March 29th, 2022: No changes.

Motion to approve agenda as presented made by Hagle, seconded by Rushing. All in favor, motion carried.

# Approve ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES for March 30th, 2021: No changes.

Motion to approve Annual Meeting Minutes from March 30<sup>th</sup>, 2021 made by Baranowski, seconded by Rushing. All in favor, motion carried.

**Guest Speakers:** None

Supervisor's Announcement: Al Titus announced the purpose of the Annual Meeting and explained the Electors role in this meeting. Thanked Clerk Behem for her hard work on securing ARPA Funding for the township that will be used to expand the work done on our roadways, install generator systems at the township office and hall locations, replace the township office roof and update the township website. The annual road trip with the county road commission was held to assess limestone areas of need and will be out again to look at troubled areas for ditching next week. Road work will begin when weather conditions allow. County ARPA funds for approved road work projects will be reimbursed once the projects are completed. The Community Foundation approved a \$12,000 Parks & Rec grant for improvements. Blight remains an issue of concern and need to get a better handle on both old and new problems.

**Citizens Wishing to Address the Board on Agenda Items:** Budget item question can be addressed at the special meeting immediately following the Annual Meeting.

### **New Business:**

### A. Salary Resolutions:

1. **Supervisors Salary Resolution**: Motion to accept \$16,967 Salary of Township Supervisor Resolution # 2022-07 made by Florence Sawicki, seconded by Scott Behem. *Roll Call of Electors: Aye-All Present, Nay-0; All in favor, Motion carried.* 

- 2. *Clerks Salary Resolution*: Motion to accept \$19,012 salary of Township Clerk Resolution # 2022-08 made by Michele Daly-Brown, seconded by Steve Grey. *Roll Call: Aye-All Present, Nay-0; All in favor, Motion carried.*
- 3. *Treasurers Salary Resolution*: Motion to accept \$19,012 salary of Township Treasurer Resolution # 2022-09 made by Steve Grey, seconded by Scott Behem. *Roll Call: Aye-All Present, Nay-0; All in favor, Motion carried.*
- 4. *Trustees Salary Resolution*: Motion to accept \$2,700 Salary, and additional \$100 per additional board of trustees meeting (above 1 per month) of Township Trustees Resolution # 2022-10 made by Dawn Sawicki-Franz, seconded by Scott Behem. *Roll Call: Aye-All Present, Nay-0; All in favor, Motion carried.*

**Adjournment:** Motion to adjourn at 7:12 p.m. made by Rushing, seconded by Baranowski. All in favor, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by,

Patricia Gondert, Recording clerk

Approved March 28, 2023

Dawn Behem, Riley Township Clerk